
Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal


From: Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 5:29 PM


To: Thomas Graziano - NOAA Federal


Cc: John Murphy


Subject: Re: Phone Numbers for NWS Offices


Tom,


Yes, absolutely... that’s why I included you on the note.  Will go in early for standup.


 I am at the Indigo... just give a shout when we should meet in the lobby.  I think you mentioned you would


be at NWC first.


Best,


Mary


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:02 PM Thomas Graziano - NOAA Federal <thomas.graziano@noaa.gov> wrote:


Mary


The NWC also supported this event will extended hours through the weekend.  That said, could you take a


few minutes to acknowledge their efforts tomorrow morning


Thanks for your consideration


Best


Tom


Dr. Thomas Graziano


Director, Office of Water Prediction


NOAA National Weather Service


Cell 

On Sep 8, 2019, at 10:48 AM, Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal <mary.erickson@noaa.gov> wrote:


Field Directors,


First -- thank you for working closely with your teams during Dorian, and on issues that they


may have concerns about.  I wanted to let you know directly that Kevin Cooley, John Potts and


I will be making short appreciation calls to several centers and forecast offices today just to


provide a direct contact and reassurance from NWS HQ leadership of our support to them.


 This is meant to be additive to your efforts, and we will acknowledge our confidence in your


leadership and support for those efforts as well.


Feel free to contact any of us with any comments or questions.


Best,


Mary
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Best,


Mary


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Andrea Bleistein - NOAA Federal

Mary Erickson


Deputy Assistant Administrator


NOAA's National Weather Service

O: 301-713-0711


C: 

www.weather.gov


--

Mary Erickson


Deputy Assistant Administrator


NOAA's National Weather Service

O: 301-713-0711


C: 

www.weather.gov
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